
 
     

         

  

   

Agenda Page 1

        ASTURIA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

January 25, 2022 



 
   

 
  

  

 

  
 

  

   
     

 

 

 

 

 
  

  

   
  

  

 

 

 
 

Agenda Page 2Asturia 
Community Development District

Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services 
210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Telephone: (954) 603-0033 

January 18, 2022 

Board of Supervisors 
Asturia Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Asturia Community Development District 
is scheduled for Tuesday, January 25, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 
Promenade Parkway, Odessa, Florida. Following is the meeting agenda: 

1. Call to Order 

2. Addition and Deletion 

3. Audience Comments on Agenda Items 

4. Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the December 28, 2021 Meeting 
B. Approval of November 30, 2021 Financial Report 
C. Consideration of the Operations and Maintenance Expenditures for December 2021 

5. Staff Reports 
A. Field Inspection Report 

i. Blue Water Aquatics Report: January 2022 
B. Landscape Report 
C. District Engineer 
D. District Counsel 
E. District Manager 

i. Fence Repairs (Submitted Under Separate Cover) 
ii. Pool Repairs (Submitted Under Separate Cover) 

iii. Discussion of new pool hours and lighting the pool 
6. Supervisors’ Requests 

7. Audience Comments 

8. Adjournment 
Any supporting material for the items listed above not included in the agenda package will be 
provided as soon as they are available, or they will be distributed at the meeting.  I look forward 
to seeing you at the meeting, but in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Bob nanni 

Bob Nanni 
District Manager 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Agenda Page 3

Fourth Order of Business 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Agenda Page 4

4A. 



Agenda Page 5



   

 

    
  
  

    
  

  
     

  
    

   

   

  

  
   

     

     

 

  
    

      
  

  
   

    
   

    
     

    

  

  
    

       
     

  
  

    
  

    
    

  

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

80

Agenda Page 6
December 28, 2021 Asturia CDD 

41 On MOTION by Mr. Jensen, seconded by Mr. Darius, with all in 
42 favor, the Consent Agenda consisting of the Minutes of the 
43 November 23, 2021 Meeting, Financial Report, the Operations and 
44 Maintenance Expenditures for November 2021 was approved as 

amended. 3-0 
46 
47 FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Report 
48 A.  Field Inspection Report 
49 i. Blue Water Aquatics Report: December 1, 2021 

The Board reviewed the Blue water aquatics report. Resident complaints were emailed to 

51 them and has since been cared for. Once the new engineer in hire further inspection will be 

52 needed on the pond drainage system. 

53 
54 B. Landscape Report 

Landscape report done verbally, Peter, from Red Tree came to meeting a little late and 

56 answered questions. Mr. Nanni explained that there were some complaints regarding dollar 

57 weeds and insufficient irrigation.  

58 
59 On MOTION by Mr. Tietz, seconded by Mr. Jensen, with all in 

favor, the Red Tree agreement with the addendum for Phase 4 at 
61 $2000 was approved. 3-0 
62 
63 C. District Engineer 
64 D.  District Counsel 

E. District Manager 
66 i. First Amendment to the Management Services Master Agreement 
67 Mr. Tietz explained that he is holping to maintain the property at a part time rate 

68 of 20 hours a week. The hours maybe increased if needed. Once staff is on hired 

69 the Board would like to see an itemized list of management service cost. 

71 On MOTION by Mr. Tietz, seconded by Mr. Jensen, with all in 
72 favor, the First Amendment to the Inframark Management Services 
73 Master Agreement for a maximum $41,000 for a part time employee 
74 was approved. 3-0 

76 ii. Ratification of the Lucelin Maids Cleaning Services Agreement 
77 
78 On MOTION by Mr. Tietz, seconded by Mr. Darius, with all in 
79 favor, the Lucelin Maids Cleaning Services Agreement was 

adopted. 3-0 

2 
Unapproved Minutes 



   

 

  
    

  

    
   

  

    
  

    
   
   
  

    
    

    
  

      
     

  

 

  
                            

 
  

    
  

  
  
       
   

       
    

  
  
  
  
  
         
         
         

85

90

95

100

105

110

115

120

Agenda Page 7
December 28, 2021 Asturia CDD 

81 
82 iii. Fence Repairs (Submitted Under Separate Cover) 
83 Table to January. 

84 iv. Pool Repairs (Submitted Under Separate Cover) 
Table to January but if proposal within reason the Board is in consensus to 

86 move forward and then ratify in January. it is important that the leak is stopped. 

87 v. Discussion of new pool hours and lighting the pool 
88 Table to January. 

89 vi. Halff Engineering 
a. Halff Engineering Rate Schedule 

91 b. Halff Engineering Agreement 
92 
93 On MOTION by Mr. Darius, seconded by Mr. Jensen, with all in 
94 favor, the Halff Engineering Agreement, less the proposed changes 

in Article 9 redlines approved to be sign off by the Chairman if no 
96 substantial changes. 3-0 
97 
98 vii. tax roll assessment 
99 The Tax Roll Assessment item was deleted; second budget was approved so eliminated 

all the questions. 

101 
102 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items 
103 Engineer requests to be completed.    
104 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Request and Audience 
106 Comments 
107 None. 
108 
109 SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

111 On MOTION by Mr. Tietz, seconded by Mr. Darius, with all in 
112 favor, the meeting was adjourned at 8 p.m. 3-0 
113 
114 

116 
117 
118 ____________________________________ 
119 Chairman 

3 
Unapproved Minutes 



 

Agenda Page 8

4B. 



  

 

 

Agenda Page 9

ASTURIA 

Community Development District 

Financial Report 

November 30, 2021 

Prepared By 



 
   

  

    

        

   

 

    

    

 

Agenda Page 10

ASTURIA 
Community Development District 

Table of Contents 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page # 

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. 1 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

General Fund …………………………………………………. 2 - 4 

Reserve Fund 5 

Debt Service Funds …………………………………………………. 6 - 8 

Capital Project Fund(s) …………………………………………………. 9 - 10 



Agenda Page 11
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                   

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

                                                                            

                                                                                                                                            

  

  

 

 

 

 

                                                                               

                                                                             

ASTURIA 
Governmental Funds Community Development District 

Balance Sheet 

November 30, 2021 

DEBT DEBT DEBT CAPITAL CAPITAL 

SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE PROJECTS PROJECTS 

GENERAL RESERVE FUND - FUND - FUND - FUND - FUND - 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FUND FUND SERIES 2014 SERIES 2016 SERIES 2018 SERIES 2016 SERIES 2018 TOTAL 

ASSETS 

Cash - Checking Account $ 4,719 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 4,719 

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 37,000 - - - - - - 37,000 

Due From Other Funds - 27,837 - - - - 180 28,017 

Investments: 

Construction Fund (A-1) - - - - - 425 - 425 

Construction Fund (A-2) - - - - - - 104,963 104,963 

Principal Fund (A-2) - - - - 1 - - 1 

Reserve Fund (A-1) - - 287,943 90,670 - - - 378,613 

Revenue Fund (A-1) - - 110,696 26,526 - - - 137,222 

Revenue Fund (A-2) - - - - 129,091 - - 129,091 

Prepaid Items 109 - - - - - - 109 

Deposits 17,318 - - - - - - 17,318 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 59,146 $ 27,837 $ 398,639 $ 117,196 $ 129,092 $ 425 $ 105,143 $ 837,478 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 24,082 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 24,082 

Accrued Expenses 2,295 - - - - - - 2,295 

Deposits - Rentals 1,000 - - - - - - 1,000 

Due To Other Funds 28,017 - - - - - - 28,017 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 55,394 - - - - - - 55,394 

FUND BALANCES 

Nonspendable 

Prepaid Items 109 - - - - - - 109 

Restricted for 

Debt Service - - 398,639 117,196 129,092 - - 644,927 

Capital Projects - - - - - 425 105,143 105,568 

Unassigned 3,643 27,837 - - - - - 31,480 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $ 3,752 $ 27,837 $ 398,639 $ 117,196 $ 129,092 $ 425 $ 105,143 $ 782,084 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $ 59,146 $ 27,837 $ 398,639 $ 117,196 $ 129,092 $ 425 $ 105,143 $ 837,478 

Page 1



   

     

 

                                                                                 

   

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

   

  

 

    

        

Agenda Page 12
ASTURIA 

General Fund Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments $ - $ - $ - $ -

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 846,661 846,661 52,106 (794,555) 

Special Assmnts- CDD Collected - - 21,267 21,267 

Developer Contribution - - 37,926 37,926 

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 15,000 2,500 - (2,500) 

Event Fees - - 374 374 

TOTAL REVENUES 861,661 849,161 111,673 (737,488) 

EXPENDITURES 

Administration 

P/R-Board of Supervisors 7,600 1,267 600 667 

ProfServ-Administrative 5,130 855 855 -

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,000 1,000 500 500 

ProfServ-Engineering 5,000 833 - 833 

ProfServ-Legal Services 27,000 4,500 - 4,500 

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 18,918 3,153 3,153 -

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 8,500 4,458 4,458 -

Assessment Roll 4,750 4,750 4,750 -

Disclosure Report 5,000 - - -

Accounting Services 17,100 2,850 2,850 -

Auditing Services 3,575 - - -

Website Hosting/Email services 5,500 917 1,918 (1,001) 

Mailed Notices - Postage 600 - - -

Public Officials Insurance 3,256 3,256 3,870 (614) 

Legal Advertising 1,500 250 389 (139) 

Tax Collector/Property Appraiser Fees 150 - - -

Financial & Revenue Collections 3,420 570 570 -

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 500 500 175 325 

Total Administration 118,499 29,159 24,088 5,071 

Page 2



Agenda Page 13

   

     

 

    

        

  

  

 

  

   

  

   

  

   

  

  

   

 

 

  

  

 

  

   

 

 

  

   

 

   

  

 

    

ASTURIA 
General Fund Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) 

Electric Utility Services 

Electricity - Streetlights 187,047 31,175 11,486 19,689 

Utility - Irrigation 1,800 300 389 (89) 

Utility Services 1,200 200 163 37 

Utility - Recreation Facilities 21,000 3,500 4,190 (690) 

Total Electric Utility Services 211,047 35,175 16,228 18,947 

Garbage/Solid Waste Services 

Garbage - Recreation Facility 425 71 68 3 

Solid Waste Assessment 625 625 663 (38) 

Total Garbage/Solid Waste Services 1,050 696 731 (35) 

Water-Sewer Comb Services 

Utility - Reclaimed Water 55,000 9,167 9,246 (79) 

Total Water-Sewer Comb Services 55,000 9,167 9,246 (79) 

Stormwater Control 

Stormwater Assessment 900 900 611 289 

Aquatic Maintenance 7,760 1,293 1,260 33 

Total Stormwater Control 8,660 2,193 1,871 322 

Other Physical Environment 

Field Operations 7,200 1,200 1,200 -

Insurance - Property 14,881 14,881 1,790 13,091 

Insurance - General Liability 3,552 3,552 - 3,552 

R&M-Irrigation 1,000 167 165 2 

Landscape Maintenance 202,036 33,673 27,334 6,339 

Landscape Replacement 2,000 333 - 333 

Holiday Lighting & Decorations 2,000 2,000 1,965 35 

Total Other Physical Environment 232,669 55,806 32,454 23,352 

Contingency 

Misc-Contingency 91,367 15,228 - 15,228 

Total Contingency 91,367 15,228 - 15,228 

Road and Street Facilities 

R&M-Sidewalks 2,000 333 - 333 

Roadway Repair & Maintenance 5,000 833 - 833 

R&M-Pressure Washing 5,000 833 - 833 

Total Road and Street Facilities 12,000 1,999 - 1,999 

Page 3



   

     

 

    

        

    

 

  

 

 

 

  

     

  

    

    

   

 

     

      

 

 

      

       

 

 

  

 

  

  

                                                        

     

                                      

Agenda Page 14
ASTURIA 

General Fund Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) 

Parks and Recreation - General 

Payroll-Salaries 77,553 12,926 8,329 4,597 

ProfServ-Pool Maintenance 10,440 1,740 1,740 -

ProfServ-Wildlife Management Service 2,400 400 - 400 

Contracts-Mgmt Services 7,800 1,300 2,450 (1,150) 

Contracts-Pest Control 660 110 110 -

Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 3,200 533 495 38 

R&M-Fitness Equipment 2,500 417 - 417 

Amenity Maintenance & Repairs 2,500 417 1,952 (1,535) 

Facility A/C & Heating Maintenance & Repair 1,500 250 - 250 

Boardwalk and Bridge Maintenance 1,000 167 - 167 

Pool Furniture repair & replacement 3,500 583 1,644 (1,061) 

Security System Monitoring & Maint. 3,800 633 120 513 

Miscellaneous Expenses 2,000 333 143 190 

Clubhouse - Facility Janitorial Supplies 1,600 267 153 114 

Pool Permits 300 - - -

Total Parks and Recreation - General 120,753 20,076 17,136 2,940 

Park Garbage & Dog Waste Station Service 

Dog Park Maintenance 250 42 - 42 

Office Supplies 150 25 - 25 

Park Garbage & Dog Waste Station Supplies 8,216 1,369 1,369 -

Total Park Garbage & Dog Waste Station Service 8,616 1,436 1,369 67 

Special Events 

Misc-Special Events 2,000 333 - 333 

Total Special Events 2,000 333 - 333 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 861,661 171,268 103,123 68,145 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Over (under) expenditures - 677,893 8,550 (669,343) 

Net change in fund balance $ - $ 677,893 $ 8,550 $ (669,343) 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) (4,798) (4,799) (4,798) 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ (4,798) $ 673,094 $ 3,752 

Page 4



Agenda Page 15

   

    

 

                                                                                 

   

 

 

 

  

  

                                                                    

     

                                     

        

    

ASTURIA 
Reserve Fund Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

YEAR TO DATE 

BUDGET 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

VARIANCE ($) 

FAV(UNFAV) 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments 

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 

TOTAL REVENUES 

$ -

17,800 

17,800 

$ -

17,800 

17,800 

$ -

17,800 

17,800 

$ -

-

-

EXPENDITURES 

Total Contingency 17,800 17,800 - 17,800 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,800 17,800 - 17,800 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Over (under) expenditures - - 17,800 17,800 

Net change in fund balance 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 

$ -

10,037 

$ - $ 17,800 

10,037 10,037 

$ 17,800 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 10,037 $ 10,037 $ 27,837 

Page 5 



Agenda Page 16

     

    

 

                                                                            

   

 

  

 

  

 

  

  

                                                   

     

                               

        

    

ASTURIA 
Debt Service Fund - Series 2014 Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments $ - $ - $ 24 $ 24 

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 562,222 562,222 45,797 (516,425) 

TOTAL REVENUES 562,222 562,222 45,821 (516,401) 

EXPENDITURES 

Principal Debt Retirement 140,000 - - -

Interest Expense 422,222 211,111 210,685 426 

Total Debt Service 562,222 211,111 210,685 426 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 562,222 211,111 210,685 426 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Over (under) expenditures - 351,111 (164,864) (515,975) 

Net change in fund balance $ - $ 351,111 $ (164,864) $ (515,975) 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 563,503 563,503 563,503 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 563,503 $ 914,614 $ 398,639 

Page 6 



Agenda Page 17

     

    

 

                                                                               

   

   

 

  

 

  

 

  

  

                                                       

     

                               

        

    

ASTURIA 
Debt Service Fund - Series 2016 Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

YEAR TO DATE 

BUDGET 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

VARIANCE ($) 

FAV(UNFAV) 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments 

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 

Special Assmnts- CDD Collected 

$ -

141,614 

-

$ -

141,614 

-

$ 5 

10,468 

13,101 

$ 5 

(131,146) 

13,101 

TOTAL REVENUES 141,614 141,614 23,574 (118,040) 

EXPENDITURES 

Principal Debt Retirement 

Interest Expense 

Total Debt Service 

40,000 

101,614 

141,614 

-

50,807 

50,807 

-

50,854 

50,854 

-

(47) 

(47) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 141,614 50,807 50,854 (47) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Over (under) expenditures - 90,807 (27,280) (118,087) 

Net change in fund balance 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 

$ - $ 90,807 

144,476 144,476 

$ (27,280) 

144,476 

$ (118,087) 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 144,476 $ 235,283 $ 117,196 

Page 7 



Agenda Page 18

     

    

 

                                                                               

 

 

  

 

  

  

                                                                      

     

                                                     

        

    

ASTURIA 
Debt Service Fund - Series 2018 Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments $ - $ - $ 5 $ 5 

TOTAL REVENUES - - 5 5 

EXPENDITURES 

Interest Expense - - 3,450 (3,450) 

Total Debt Service - - 3,450 (3,450) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - 3,450 (3,450) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Over (under) expenditures - - (3,445) (3,445) 

Net change in fund balance $ - $ - $ (3,445) $ (3,445) 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) - - 132,537 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ - $ - $ 129,092 

Page 8 



Agenda Page 19

      

    

 

                                                                                 

 

 

  

  

                                                                                       

     

                                                            

        

    

ASTURIA 
Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016 Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments $ - $ - $ - $ -

TOTAL REVENUES - - - -

EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Over (under) expenditures - - - -

Net change in fund balance $ - $ - $ - $ -

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) - - 425 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ - $ - $ 425 

Page 9 



Agenda Page 20

      

    

 

                                                                               

 

 

  

  

                                                                                     

     

                                                     

        

    

ASTURIA 
Capital Projects Fund - Series 2018 Community Development District 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

ANNUAL 

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments $ - $ - $ 5 $ 5 

TOTAL REVENUES - - 5 5 

EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Over (under) expenditures - - 5 5 

Net change in fund balance $ - $ - $ 5 $ 5 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) - - 105,138 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ - $ - $ 105,143 

Page 10 



 

Agenda Page 21

4C. 



  

  

  

Agenda Page 22

ASTURIA 

Community Development District 

INVOICES FOR BOARD APPROVAL 

12/1/21 - 12/31/21 

Prepared By 



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



   

   

    

     

 

 

  

  

      

    

 

 

    

  

   

 
 

Agenda Page 25

6727 Trouble Creek Rd 

New Port Richey, FL 34653 

727-842-2100 

office@bluewateraquaticsinc.com 

www.bluewateraquaticsinc.com 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 

Asturia CDD 

c/o Inframark 

2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd. Suite 101 

Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 

INVOICE 28217 

DATE 12/07/2021 

TERMS Net 30 

DUE DATE 01/06/2022 

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT 

12/01/2021 Pond Treatment Aquatic Services -
Treatment Report Attached 

1 620.00 620.00 

12/01/2021 Mosquito Dunks Mosquito Dunks Added 4 5.00 20.00 

BALANCE DUE 

Page 1 of 1 

www.bluewateraquaticsinc.com
mailto:office@bluewateraquaticsinc.com


Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 28

RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice 9028 
5532 Auld Lane 
Holiday, FL  34690 

727-810-4464 
service@redtreelandscape.system 
s 
redtreelandscapesystems.com 

BILL TO 

Asturia CDD DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE 
12/01/2021 $12,975.00 12/01/2021 

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Grounds Maintenance 
Monthly grounds maintenance program 
Horticulture 
Monthly fertilization program 
Horticulture 
Monthly pest control program 
Landscape Maintenance:Irrigation Repair 
Monthly irrigation maintenance program 
Grounds Maintenance 
Phase 4 Addition 

1 8,750.00 8,750.00 

1 800.00 800.00 

1 425.00 425.00 

1 1,000.00 1,000.00 

1 2,000.00 2,000.00 

TOTAL DUE $12,975.00 

THANK YOU. 

https://12,975.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://8,750.00
https://8,750.00
https://redtreelandscapesystems.com
mailto:service@redtreelandscape.system


 
 

 

 

Agenda Page 29

RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice 8951 
5532 Auld Lane 
Holiday, FL  34690 

727-810-4464 
service@redtreelandscape.system 
s 
redtreelandscapesystems.com 

BILL TO 

Mr. Bob Nanni 
Asturia CDD 
c/o: Inframark 
Tampa, FL 

DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE 
11/30/2021 $2,000.00 11/30/2021 

ACTIVITY 

Grounds Maintenance 
PHASE 4: November clean-up maintenance, as 
per Chairman of CDD 

QTY 

1 

RATE 

2,000.00 

AMOUNT 

2,000.00 

TOTAL DUE $2,000.00 

THANK YOU. 

https://redtreelandscapesystems.com
mailto:service@redtreelandscape.system


Agenda Page 30

POOP 911 Tampa 
11721 Manistique Way 
New Port Richey FL, 34654 

Asturia CDD 

Invoice A112021 

November 2021 
Description of services and area to be cleaned: 

Description Price 

Weekly cleaning for 12 pet waste stations: remove pet waste, fill pick 
up bags, replace can liner 

$85.50 weekly 

$370.5 monthly 

Alternate “poop scooping” in select areas as need and directed by 
onsite property management. 

$15.16 monthly 

Trash can service: empty 23 trash cans weekly 

23 cans @ $3 each 
$69 weekly 

$299 monthly 

Total Due $684.66 



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



 

 
         

 

 
 

 
        

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 38

duke-energy.com 

877.372.8477 

We're here for you 

Report an emergency 

Electric outage duke-energy.com/outages 
800.228.8485 

Convenient ways to pay your bill 
Online 

Automatically from your bank account 
Speedpay (fee applies) 

By mail payable to Duke Energy 

In person 

duke-energy.com/billing 

duke-energy.com/automatic-draft 
duke-energy.com/pay-now 
800.700.8744 

P.O. Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

duke-energy.com/location 

Page 2 of 3 

Account number 9100 8841 5753 

210000249884 

Important to know 

Your next meter reading: Dec 13 
Please be sure we can safely access your meter. 
Don't worry if your digital meter flashes eights from 
time to time. That's a normal part of the energy 
measuring process. 

Your electric service may be disconnected if 
your payment is past due 
If payment for your electric service is past due, we 
may begin disconnection procedures. The due 
date on your bill applies to current charges only. 
Any unpaid, past due charges are not extended to 
the new due date and may result in disconnection. 
The reconnection fee is $40 between the hours 
of 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday and 
$50 after 7 p.m. or on the weekends. 

Electric service does not depend on 
Help managing your account (not applicable for all customers) payment for other products or services 

Non-payment for non-regulated products orRegister for free paperless billing duke-energy.com/paperless 
services (such as surge protection or equipment

Home duke-energy.com/manage-home service contracts) may result in removal from the 
Business duke-energy.com/manage-bus program but will not result in disconnection of 

electric service. 

General questions or concerns 

Online duke-energy.com 

Home: Mon - Fri (7 a.m. to 7 p.m.) 800.700.8744 

Business: Mon - Fri (7 a.m. to 6 p.m.) 877.372.8477 

For hearing impaired TDD/TTY 800.222.3448 or 711 

International 1.407.629.1010 

Call before you dig 
Call 800.432.4770 or 811 

Check utility rates 
Check rates and charges duke-energy.com/rates 

Correspond with Duke Energy (not for payment) 
P.O. Box 14042 

St Petersburg, FL 33733 

When you pay by check 
We may process the payment as a regular check 
or convert it into a one-time electronic check 
payment. 

Asset Securitization Charge 
A charge to recover cost associated with nuclear 
asset-recovery bonds. Duke Energy Florida is 
acting as the collection agent for Special Purpose 
Entity (SPE) until the bonds have been paid in full 
or legally discharged. 

Medical Essential Program 
Identifies customers who are dependent on 
continuously electric-powered medical equipment. 
The program does not automatically extend 
electric bill due dates, nor does it provide priority 
restoration. To learn more or find out if you 
qualify, call 800.700.8744 or visit duke-
energy.com/home/billing/special-assistance/ 
medically-essential. 

Special Needs Customers 
Florida Statutes offer a program for customers who 
need special assistance during emergency 
evacuations and sheltering. Customers with 
special needs may contact their local emergency 
management agency for registration and more 
information. 

Para nuestros clientes que hablan Español 
Representantes bilingües están disponibles 
para asistirle de lunes a viernes de 7 a.m. - 7 
p.m. Para obtener más información o 
reportar problemas con su servicio eléctrico, 
favor de llamar al 800.700.8744. 

https://energy.com/home/billing/special-assistance
https://duke-energy.com
https://duke-energy.com/manage-bus
https://duke-energy.com/manage-home
https://duke-energy.com/paperless
https://duke-energy.com/location
https://duke-energy.com/pay-now
https://duke-energy.com/automatic-draft
https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://duke-energy.com/outages
https://duke-energy.com


     

     

     

     

     

Agenda Page 39Page 3 of 3 

duke-energy.com Account number 9100 8841 5753 
877.372.8477 

Your usage snapshot - Continued 
Outdoor Lighting 

Billing period Oct 14 - Nov 11 

Description 

SV MONTICELLO 9500L 

Total 

Quantity 

64 

64 

Usage 

3,136 kWh 

3,136 kWh 

Billing details - Lighting 
Billing Period - Oct 14 to Nov 11 

Customer Charge 

Energy Charge 

3,136.000 kWh @ 3.139c 

Fuel Charge 

3,136.000 kWh @ 3.356c 

Asset Securitization Charge 

3,136.000 kWh @ 0.030c 

Fixture Charge 

SV MONTICELLO 9500L 

Maintenance Charge 

SV MONTICELLO 9500L 

$1.56 

98.45 

105.24 

0.94 

2,172.16 

110.08 

Your current rate is Lighting Service Company Owned/Maintained 
(LS-1). 

Duke Energy Florida utilized fuel in the following proportions 
to generate your power: Coal 12%, Purchased Power 10%, Gas 
76%, Oil 0%, Nuclear 0%, Solar 2% (For prior 12 months ending 
September 30, 2021). 

Total Current Charges $2,488.43 

Billing details - Taxes 
Gross Receipts Tax $5.29 

Total Taxes $5.29 

https://duke-energy.com


Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



 
 

 

 

Agenda Page 63

RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice 9152 
5532 Auld Lane 
Holiday, FL  34690 

727-810-4464 
service@redtreelandscape.system 
s 
redtreelandscapesystems.com 

BILL TO 

Mr. Bob Nanni 
Asturia CDD 
c/o: Inframark 
Tampa, FL 

DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE 
12/17/2021 $85.75 12/17/2021 

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Irrigation repairs performed as follows: 

Repaired main line leak between meter and valves 
next to pond on Renaissance and Gathering Way. 
Sales 
3/4" 90's 
Sales 
3/4" coupling 
Sales 
3/4" pvc, white per foot 
Sales 
Labor - technician 1 x .75hrs 

2 1.00 2.00 

1 1.00 1.00 

1 0.25 0.25 

1.50 55.00 82.50 

TOTAL DUE $85.75 

THANK YOU. 

https://redtreelandscapesystems.com
mailto:service@redtreelandscape.system


Agenda Page 64

To: From: 
Asturia Community Development Tampa Holiday Lighting 
Tampa, FL 33629 9420 Lazy Ln unit B-10 

Tampa FL, 33614 
(813) 922-1471 

Holiday Lighting Invoice #1181 
Sent; November 15, 2021 
Due; December 1, 2021 

Tampa Holiday Lighting is a full-service holiday decor company, we take care of all your lighting 

and greenery needs. Included is installation, services calls (within the lights warranty), take-down 

and storage during off-season. 

Purchased lights are guaranteed for three seasons, and for the next 2 years, you will only pay for 
labor.  (Service calls after 3 years of use= $40.00 per visit + Materials + Hourly rate for employee) 

Lights Labor Total 

2021 Season $1,965.00 $1,410.00 $3,375.00 

Grand Total for 2021:  $3,375.00 

First Half: Invoice #1141 - Paid - 10/25/21 $1,410.00 

Second Half: Due December 1, 2021 as agreed. $1,965.00 

Payment options: 

Check: 

Online Invoice: 

Venmo: 



Agenda Page 65

Bitcoin or Ethereum: 

Happy Holidays! 



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



 

Agenda Page 69
�DUKE duke-energy.com 

877.372.8477ENERGY® 

Billing summary 
Previous Amount Due $822.10 

Payment Received Nov 30 -822.10 

Current Electric Charges 726.81 

Taxes 18.64 

Total Amount Due Dec 28 $745.45 

Your usage snapshot 
Electric usage history 

kWh 2020 2021 

39321 

34952 

30583 

26214 
21845 

17476 

13107 

8738 
4369 

oi------,--.----,.----,,----,,----,,----,,----,,----,--, 

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Average temperature in degrees 

61• 6'" 67 70 73 80· 82 B:r 83 !l2 '/9 .i7 6�' 

Current Month Dec 2020 l2•Month Usage Avg Monthly Usage 

Electric (kWh) 5,703 0 82,016 6,835 
Avg. Daily (kWh) 190 0 

12-month usage based on most recent h istorvo

Your Energy Bill Page 1 of 3 

Service address 

ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
14575 PROMENADE PKY POOL 
POOL 

Bill date 
For service 

Dec 3, 2021 
Nov 2 - Dec 1 

30 days 

Account number 9100 8839 4523 

e 
Thank you for your payment. 

We've made updates to your bill! Your usage snapshot now includes 
the average outdoor temperature, and a new account number also 
displays at the top of your statement. If paying elettronically, we 
encourage you to use this new 12-digit number, although payments 
can be processed under the old account number, too. You can also 
add a contribution on your payment to help others. Visit duke
energy.com/BizBillUpdates to learn more. 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay instantly at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 

aymeno____.... .... ....... , ............................ ., .............. .o ------···· .. ·············"········ .. ······ .. ··· ... ........ _� ____ _Oo.__Oo % la!:_po t charge.o.o
Please return this portion with your payment, Thank you for your business. 

(�DUKE Account number After 90 days from bill date, a$745.45 
9100 8839 4523 by Dec 28 late charge will apply. ENERGY.. 

Duke Energy Return Mail 
PO Box 1090 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1090 $ _______ _ $ _____ _ 

Add here, to help others with a Amount enclosed 
contribution to Share the Light 

1 1 1 1111••II•1 1 1 1•I11
1•11111I•••h 111 1 1111I 1111 •11I1•I1111 •Ih I•••011978 000000867 

1111111 11 ,1111111111 , ,1111.. Im1 i111111 ,1111,n,1111111t 11 11,1,1o Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 

�2� Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200m 
TAMPA FL 33614-8390 

88910088394523000660000000000000007454500000745454 

https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://energy.com/BizBillUpdates
https://duke-energy.com


Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



 

    

 

 

 

 

  

 

Agenda Page 97
Invoice: 71015 
Invoice Date: 12/15/2021 
Due Date: 1/14/2022 
Terms: Net 30 

2002 West Grand 
Parkway North 
Suite 100 
Katy, TX 77449 

Project ID: 
PO #: 

ASTCDD 

Bill To: 
Asturia Community Development District 
210 N University Dr Ste 702 
Coral Springs FL 33071-7320 
United States 

SALES DESCRIPTION 

Management Services for the Month of: December 2021 

Administrative Services 

QUANTITY 

1 

UNITS 

Ea 

RATE 

$4,829.58 

AMOUNT 

$4,829.58 

Subtotal $4,829.58 

Tax (0%) $0.00 

Total Due $4,829.58 

Remit To : Inframark, LLC
                 P.O. Box 733778
                 Dallas, TX 75373-3778 

Please note our lockbox address has changed. 
Please include the Project ID and the Invoice 
Number on the check stub of your payment. 

1 of 1 

https://4,829.58
https://4,829.58


Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



  

Agenda Page 100

Fifth Order of Business 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Agenda Page 101

5Ai. 



Agenda Page 102


	Cover Page: January 25, 2022
	Board letter 
	Fourth Order of Business
	4A.
	Minutes of the December 28, 2021 Meeting
	4B.
	Financial Report: November 30, 2021 
	4C.
	Operations and Maintenance Expenditures for December 2021
	Fifth Order of Business
	5Ai.
	Blue Water Aquatics January Report



